

Community Council Meeting March 30, 2023

Minutes

In Attendance: Rich Swanson, Brenda Bacon, Mike Call, Jill Lacy, Tristen Beck, Paulynn Hacking, Jon Hunter, Sarah Cressap, Shalice Larsen, Becky Dunleavy, Tim Allen (admin), Mylei Zachman (admin),

Not in Attendance: J.D. Griffith

Agenda Items:

Finalize Trustlands Teacher Grant Applications –

Thanks to Assistant Principal Shon Feller for putting together a great packet of applications. Teachers truly appreciate this chance to add funding to support their programs. Principal Swanson will meet with each teacher after decisions are made.

Mrs. Cressap brought up that the school board has talked about offering a non-Summit options for core classes. She says that we should get out ahead of it and get some teachers to create other classes however the District is still clarifying what that option will look like and with data gathering, surveys, etc. those things won't be decided until June at the earliest. Others mentioned that Trustlands wouldn't be the appropriate place go pull those funds from.

Requests were reviewed and discussed. Requests will be attached to these notes. It is important to note that these funds can't be used on items like food, flights for conferences, hotels, etc. as many teachers requested these for different professional development. Adjustments to extra hourly rates for teachers putting in extra time building curriculum. Some monies were added to core departments to semesterize summit classes as well.

With changes proposed to requests and adding some of the requests to school funding, the total requests add up to \$66,372.61.

Motion to approve \$66,372.61 being spent from Trustlands for teacher grant money. Motion seconded and was unanimously approved.

Community Council

Meeting adjourned.

Next meeting: May 11, 2023